



Wisconsin Department of Corrections
Governor Scott Walker | Secretary Jon E. Litscher

Redgranite Correctional Institution

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 23, 2018
TO: All RGCI Inmates
FROM: Nurse Thompson, HSU Manager
SUBJECT: HIV Testing

Patients may request free HIV testing every six months while in a DOC facility. You may also request a test anytime following a significant exposure. If you would like to request a HIV test please submit a Health Service Request/DOC-3035 (blue slip) stating your request and a lab draw will be scheduled. The HIV virus may not show up until 6 months after exposure.

As far as other STD or exposure testing, please send HSU your Health Service Request and an appointment will be scheduled. Co-pay may apply, and testing is up to the provider's medical judgement.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Prison not just a building - true psychological /

PRE FACE

2

VOCAB - REHAB

It's true.

Prison isn't just a building.

So.

Been released from prison is ~~is~~ bigger than being physically released from an archaic building that's enclosed in brick walls, barb wire fences, - n- what have U.


Beyond the obvious - prison also incarcerates U'r language, lingo, verbase, dialect, vocabulary - n- what have U.

It's true.

ASK Yo's (Correctional officers) They 2 have 2 learn / B conditioned 2 use "prison words" 4 starters they have 2 remember that "Once U enter these gates - it's last names only. Including Urself. So get in a habit of callin / Ben called by Ur last name. - Next they R schooled in the 'Institution Dictionary'"

The 1st 2 words: stuff; in mate

NE way. Because 4 the last 2 yrs, 1 month
-n- 13 days I have been indoctrinated 2
~~view~~ view -n- communicate my thoughts, feelings
emotions, hopes, desires, actions, dreams,
future, reality, -n- what not in institutional
lingo I must want this collection of
words - if my 2 would ~~be~~ become
UNINCARCERATED as well as my
PSYCHE.

I must strive 2 B **FREE**, **FREE** 2-use
FREE words. words like: mortgage, career,
401k, retirement, Disneyland, cable, internet,
smart phone, broker, employee identification
#, health care, hospital, movie theater,
Bashm Robbins, KFC, McDonalds, publisher,
Amazon, "it's (phone) 4 U" [miss get'n telephone
calls? ] car, drivers license, flowers, got
the kids this weekend, diaper duty, "U
may kiss the bride" honey moon, anniversary,
"cash my check", PICT, The Y, 4th of July
parade, ribs, beef, milkshake, strawberries,
LOVE van

Here's 2 freedom

VOCAB REHAB

3/25

Because death-n-life R in the power of the tongue (Proverbs 18:21) I must leave these words behind bars - where I found them - where I heard them - where I learned their meaning.

lock in

lock down

HSU (Health Services Unit)

Money Disbursement

Inmate

offender

Inmate # 363399

warden

Security Director

Deputy warden

Co

white shirt

blue shirt

Unit Manager

Server

on a shingle

How many people in the shower

chew

chew hall

wing officer

Sgt

Sgt's desk

pill line

meal pass

Count

Emergency Count

standing Count

Count is clear

Count is correct

sign in

sign out

303

302

we start 939.39

WR starts 940.01

WR starts

WR starts

Appeal

809.30

974.06

ICI

ICE

cell

cell search

bottom bunk restrictions

toer

lower tier restrictions

">.50 co-pay

"go back 2 ur unit"

"have a seat on the bench"

"~~lock-n-load~~ lock-n-load

"~~laundry sweep~~ laundry sweep

canteen

celly

Under Supply

Access Secure Pak

S.L. Marcus

walken herst's

Holabird sports

Mail list

rec

weight room

medical trip

Shake down

Institutionen

Correctional Facility

Institutionen Holiday

visiting room

visiting list

visiting hours

strip search

"pads out"

vocab #2

- "back of ya hands"
- "mouth"
- "under ur tongue"
- "rub ur fingers thru ya hair"
- "behind ya ears"
- "left ya sack"
- "turn around"
- "bottom of ur feet"
- "bend over -- spread ya cheeks"

Rock Report

Institutional Channel

Rock TV

main entrance may contain soy

2 for 1

3 for 1

"2 scups 4 a stamp"

"Hay 4 2 scups"

dayroom

MOS (Movement observation Security)

Program Services Director

Inmate Accounts

"so 2 property"

Parole

PRC (Program Review Committee)

peer Institutional adjustment

Classification

security level

ADA

CAIP

Request slip

Conduct Report

ticket

fee-fee

jas'n

hit'n a lick

release date

release plan

transfer priority code

thank you change

no toilet in instnl

sent workers office

(ever of her thing staying?)

12 month recall

defer

count yard

shower shoes

greens

segregation

stade issneid)

the hole

the box

stade soap

GreenCO

fog alert

walkin track

outside rec

offender ID

2 striper

3 stripes

guards

"somebody stole my draws out da shower"

"Ur only allowed 1 piece of fruit..."

people sayin they "say 4 the stay"

people sayin they "only prison say"

body alarm

alert call test

~~"can u hear in walky talkys"~~ hear in walky talkys

"can u 10-25?"

hearing beeps - n - blades - n - bull horns

"5 minutes 2 count"

"Rec - n - weight R closed till further notice"

"Library is closed 2 day"

Training Day

shooting range

shank

~~show~~ ~~show~~ show

cheek'n (pills)

Potato det casserole

shepherds pie

leftovers turned 2 soup

Vocab #3

hooch

hook up

institutionalized

pledged room

shackles

leg irons

stun belt

sollicitation

fraternize

reckless eye ballin

2 human

2 yr work placement

"Ya 2 yrs up?"

WSP manager

televisit

no contact visit

30 min phone calls

"This call has been made from a correctional facility"

"All calls other than ~~properly~~ properly placed attorney calls may be monitored & recorded"

"Ur 1st Amendment rights have been apprehended..."
counsel guaranteed by the 6th Amendment --"

Sentencing

Consecutive

Concurrent

Plea bargain

Plea deal

Alford Plea

No contest

Guilty

not guilty

we the jury find the defendant --

can u point 2 the defendant -n- describe what he's wearing

defendant

side bar

approach the bench

status hearing

~~press~~

Razor card

Laundry card

Razer exchange

bakery card

Institution check

Time 4 count

Re count

In place emergency count

Return 2 ur unit emergency count

blood pressure clinic

Ice bag-n-aspirin ~~is~~ (solution 2 all medical problems)

~~separation~~ "just put the food in ya drawers"

hard officer

gun tower

elective fence

razor wire

curtain bag

"U gotta seasonin pack?"

"let me get a shot of coffee!"

crank

enterprising-n-framed

group resistance-n-petitions

no physical contact

no girls allowed

all male society

Division of adult Institutions

who da Sgt

who workin

sign up sheet

when U check'd off U can leave

blue portfolio

meclute

grandfathered

10 second hug--

pictures must be taken (lifelessly) with ur hands at ur side feet face the camera

"U can't put ur arm around her waist..."

Check in with officer

Vocab # 4

Medical trap

TV box

money receipt

• vacate sentence

remand

Appeal Denied

LARP

Swamper

tier tender

1 rate

2 rate

3 rate

4 rate

5 rate

BSD

\$ 1/hr

Social worker

Crisis Intervention Manager

rule book

fake peen

Institution Policy - Procedures

Unit library

housing wing

Medication session

people say "on my 1st bit"

people say "last time I was here"

people say "that's my old cell."

prison rich

Contraband

visiting room rules

DOC

Department of Corrections

Program

When U goin home?

When U get out?

What's U plan 2 stay out?

"let me get a 3-way"

prison separately

this letter has been mailed from the wisconsin Prison system

All correspondence must include inmate number

Legal mail: open in presence of inmate

heaven people say "if u don't like noise, something must be wrong w/ u"

Inmate.com

Jag mag

G-shots

girly floeks

everything been ~~referred~~ referred 2 as many

~~convert~~ convert

~~Ice cream carel~~ Ice cream carel

~~Holiday canteen items~~ Holiday canteen items

~~improper storage~~ improper storage

recycled air

ain't no cable

TABE test

hair can only be braided. like this

no designs in ur hair

slap

U wanna sell ur chicken

Man, I heard U don't eat chicken

"...this n_ don't know how 2 eat chicken - it's still went on them bones! -- let me get that"

U gone eat that?

U usin that butter?

He said, He said

~~rec case~~ rec case

Administrative confinement

Alpha unit

Charlie unit

Delta unit

Echo unit

Foxrot unit

~~Secure~~ Secure Prison Facility

Correctional Institution

room confinement

cell confinement

loss of room

Vocab #5

loss of cell

loss of rec

building confinement

no movement

movement by escort only

Perimeter fence

bubble

sgt stations

Control

observations

suicide watch

suicide dress

Seg loaf

shock shield

soon squad

'turtle' suits

'suck up'

"I'm gone flood my toilet --"

milkshake (crap-n-pee in milk carton)

UA

Cause UA

random UA

Tamper w/ seal may result in disciplinary action

Advocate

minor ticket

major ticket

disciplinary disposition

MR

DMR

MD

expansion of MR

Truth in sentence

extended supervision

life in prison

feed cell

back of cell

Christmas tree (restriction magnets that decrease seg door)

put in helmets out the trap

Mail call

Property / Disposal receipt

wanna mail it out or have it destroyed / denuded

rehabilitative goals

Case law

Law library

check my jacket

Face card

I get it in black-n-white

I heard dude in here 4.

When I was in County

Ultimate Frisbee

Frisbee football

pick up

what junk u got in 2?

pinners

intake

R-n-O

Newby

fresh meat

old law

old old law

windows 2 nowhere

proof of rehabilitation

Fool services

6X9

bunk rest

This my cell

privacy curtain

~~the~~ boat (floor mattress elevator)

"551-10.2"

9am radio checks

New law

my 1/2 of the room

Core South

Core North

TLP

TLU

Vocab # 6

Adjustment time

black balls (cameras)

throw the book at U

single cell

double cell

feet tagged

4 man cell

3 man cell with 1 bunk bed (do the math!)

~~spackle~~ spackle (catmeal)

break pad (meatloaf)

Facility Procedure #

Institution Coordinator

Administrative Code

"go 2 Laundry"

staff only restroom

Unit Classroom

Inmate lockers

Act like a man - n - I'll treat U like one

%s sayin "tired of bein - feelin like a babysitter -"

Gate 20

Gate 21

check out

check in in

PC

cell fightin

cell workshop

Fisher

cell #

"go back - n - touch ur door -"

Northside 1

Northside 2

North 1 upper

North 1 lower

North 2 upper

North 2 lower

"who went 2 the hole?"

"what dude go 2 the hole 4?"

"lock my bit ch"

Scareel straight

lyte program

religious preference form

flags

meat-n-cheese orders

name tag

money on my books

couch potato cellys

snitch

inmate police

police ~~is~~ inmates

Interstate Compact

Probation & parole fees

parole officer

grant

release account

when I was on the streets

in the real world

minimum

work release

huber

trustee

medel inmate

medium

max

Super max

the Reds

wet cell

dry cell

sex offender

980'd

drop / flush 1

prison say

say 4 the stay

dude named Jessica

dude nimb swears Right in the shower

rap sheet

Barber shop list

Vocab #7

my stomach bought - n - parcel 4

prison body

I was fresh _____ yrs

involuntary unassigned

voluntary unassigned

Negative work/school removal

inadequate work or study performance

game keeper

pool

cell extraction

cell invasion

legal work

Nexus

law library

pre release

post release

ITSA session

snack bag

rule book

write up

no go door

if u don't like it - bail out

should've thought about that B4 u came 2 prison

the price drop'n

I ain't seen a girl in real life in - 30 days

John Doe letter

life plus

Double life

triple life

PBD

Parole Eligibility Date

black on the phone

broke bail

officer shopping

manipulating the system

bunk up slip

Drop 1 Flush 1

put some water on that shit

officer shopin

meat-n-cheese

Dear John letter

walk of shame

SUD (Substance Use Disorder)

Observation

paper p —————

o o o

T > B ^{sent}
Lundmark

Q...

Vocab Rehab #8

Request

interview Request

Request stop

informant

Dodge

intake

Penis Etiquette

my 1/2 of the cell

bunk rest

put some pressure on yr bunk

Ua honor

DA

Prosecutor

charge function

take the plea

I know u innocent, but

take the \$ off my books

Public Defender

Public Defender

month piece

Branch 4

will the defendant please rise

jury. what say u

bailiff

Hubby catalog

victim witness surcharge

restitution

How many inmates does it take --

these inmates

work out side the fence

work release

override

2 stripper

put u under the bunk

~~what~~ want some more spackle?

3 stripper

got 1 to go

19 secure

working room

sun dewer

U gone eat that

9am radio checks

improper storage

~~blue shirts~~ green shirts

6hrs extra duty

work snow shovelers

3rd shift utility

dial 777

emergency dial 7777

sewer

laundry slip

personal laundry slip

feet locker

body bandol

PREA

I'm not like these other inmates

...

June 14, 2016

"Surely I have intervened in Ur life 4 good."

Jeremiah 15:11 (NRSV)

opened 2 this mornn - n - yesterday
mornn. Message ☺ 7:28am. (6-14-16)

How has God intervened in ~~the~~ my life 4 good?

- 1) by shortenin my sentence
- 2) teachin me fashion design
- 3) by blessin me w/a beautiful strong intelligent
lovin thoughtful daughter made in my image
Most importantly this
- 4) by helpin me stay positive, stay calm - ~~be~~ N
keep a smite on my face in the midst
of adversity
- 5) sendin me 2 R&CD
- 6) keepin me from committin adultery - literally
- 7) teachin me hrs work
- 8) namein me anointed
- 9) born in Rache
- 10) kept me from wates
- 11) kept me from STD's
- 12) kept me alive when I should've died
- 13) had Henrietta take me 2 church (at 9)
- 14) can walk again
- 15) memberin me
- 16) entrusted w/ministry, writing, teaching, cakes

- 17) quiet time
- 18) prayer life
- 19) Support system
- 20) ~~chapel~~ chapel clerk job kitchen etc 7 jobs
- 21) move 2 G unit
- 22) articulate
- 23) wise
- 24) listen ear
- 25) 19 yrs in prison. NO RETURN
- 26) change of ♡
- 27) Father not a Baby Daddy
- 28) forgiveness
- 29) character
- 30) 2 blogs
- 31) Power w/ people
- 32) break bondage 2 sin
- 33) wake up calls (especially when no alarm clock)
- 34) Power of Holy Spirit
- 35) Identity
- 36) saved me from being raped
- 37) saved me from suicide
- 38) saved me from new cases
- 39) saved me from HS
- 40) saved me from religious people
- 41) blessed w/ open doors - n - closed ones
- 42) Financial literacy
- 43) Project Citizen